HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST
Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
May 15, 2024

9:00 A.M.
ZOOM Meeting
Call to Order RC
Approval of Minutes of, March 2024 RC
Financial Report JS

Month of April 2024

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

Wellness Update MK
Bank Account Compromised JS
Open Enrollment FY-25 CG
Weight Loss Drugs JS
Faulty Reporting, Assess Units IS
Stop Loss Renewal (vote) JS
Other Last Minute Items JS
Adjournment RC

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — June 20, 2024, 9:00 a.m., ZOOM
Insurance Advisory Committee — July 17, 2024, 10:00 a.m. ZOOM
Executive Committee — August 21, 2024, ZOOM (if needed)




Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88298528352 ?pwd=aWVSOGxNeFBkdnZFRGprTGNINXMrUTO9

Meeting ID: 882 9852 8352
Passcode: 781354

One tap mobile
+13017158592,,882985283524,,,,*781354# US (Washington DC)
+13052241968,,88298528352#,,,,*781354# US

Dial by your location

e +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
e +1 305 224 1968 US

e +1 309 205 3325 US

e +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

e +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
* +1 646 931 3860 US

e +1719 359 4580 US

e +1 253 205 0468 US

e +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

e +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
e +1 360 209 5623 US

e +1 386 347 5053 US

e +1 507 473 4847 US

e +1 564 217 2000 US

° +1 669 4449171 US

e +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
° +1 689 278 1000 US

Meeting ID: 882 9852 8352
Passcode: 781354




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

88 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of March 20, 2024
Executive Committee Meeting
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Rich Carmignani Jr Deb Kuhn Michele Turner
Shelley Poreda Paula Harrison Gabriele Voelker
Donna Whiteley

OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Cynthia Graves Jessica Hebert

Michele Komosa

CALL TO ORDER

In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open
meeting laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video
conference.

Chairman Rich Carmignani Jr called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. with a quorum
present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chairman Rich Carmignani Jr requested that the minutes of January 24, 2024 be
approved. Motion by Paula Harrison, seconded by Donna Whiteley, accepted with
unanimous consent.

FINANCIAL REPORT (JANUARY& FEBRUARY 2024)

The Financial Report for the month of January was presented reflecting a starting
balance of $3,825,915.94 with a total monthly income received of $5,727,793.94 and
monthly expenses of $6,948,683.09 with a total net monthly income of $($1,220,889.15)
and an ending month balance of $2,605,026.79 with accounts receivable of
$1,594,266.46 leaving a total of $30,010,544.86.

The Financial Report for the month of February was presented reflecting a starting
balance of $2,605,026.79 with a total monthly income received of $6,561,061.81 and
monthly expenses of $7,868,384.11 with a total net monthly income of $($1,307,322.30)
and an ending month balance of $2,605,026.79 with accounts receivable of
$1,520,608.55 leaving a total of $29,005,888.40.

@




Investments and CD’s for January 2024

The investments portfolio value was $10,553,168.42, with a market change of
$58,935.74, leaving a total of $10,326,622.59. The starting balance in CD’s was
$10,280,29.42 with interest earned of $46,353.17 leaving a balance of $10,326,622.59.

Investments and CD’s for February 2024

The investments portfolio value was $10,612,104.16, with a market change of
$335,215.45 leaving a total of $10,947,319.61. The starting balance in CD’s was
$10,326,622.59 with interest earned of $40,911.48 leaving a balance of $10,367,534.07

JANUARY & FEBRUARY EXPENDITURES
The expenditures for the months of January & February were reviewed.

Chairman Rich Carmignani JR requested that the full financial report, including the
expenditures be approved. On a motion by Gabriele Voelker, seconded by Donna
Whiteley, these were approved by unanimous consent.

Wellness Update
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:

e Learn to Live materials and webinar information was sent to all units at the
beginning of March. Focus is on the importance of sleep.

e \We renewed our contract with Wellable. The Wellable platform hosts our fall and
spring challenges as well as online physical fithess classes. We currently have
between 400 and 600 subscribers participating in various programs.

e We have 3 units who will be hosting benefits and health fairs. Charlton,
Dudley/Bay Path. Additionally, 2 units have booked onsite cooking classes.

STOP LOSS UPDATE
Joe explained that for the year ending June 30, 2023 there have been $3.1 million in
reimbursements & $1.9 million paid out in premiums.

Current year, 3 members have hit stop loss of $350,000 & $335,000 in reimbursements
have come back. In the next 3-6 months the number is expected to grow.

BILLING UPDATE/BUDGET ADJUSTMENT
Joe advised that we started emailing bills electronically last month, no more paper.

Clean up is still being done to our data system and will require additional funds.

Billing expense from last year got paid August of this year causing an overspend. Last
year we were under budget by about $34,000, because of this but Joe is asking for
$50,000 to be added to our current budget to get us through the end of the fiscal year
for IT and Programming.




On a motion by Paula Harrison, seconded by Shelley Poreda it was voted to add
$50,000 to the FY24 budget for billing software development. This was passed by
unanimous consent.

SPOUSE AUDIT/MARITAL AFFIDAVIT

Joe explained that changes were made to the original MSA, all agreed with the new
language, and it will be used moving forward. Joe also advised that a full audit would be
done using the new MSA, more to come on when this will happen.

FRAUD UPDATE

Joe is working with BCBS to get the exact numbers on the claims submitted for the
fraudulent subscribers and will keep the committee updated with that information once
he has received it.

ANNUAL MENTAL HEALTH WELLNESS EXAM

Joe advised starting March 31, 2024, Blue Cross will cover an annual mental health
wellness exam. This exam may be conducted as part of the annual preventive visit with
a primary care provider (PCP), or as a standalone visit with a PCP or licensed mental
health professional. Because the mental health wellness exam is considered preventive
care, there is no out-of-pocket cost for members.

The annual mental health exam is covered as required by the Act Addressing Barriers
to Care (ABC Act) to improve mental health care across Massachusetts.

HIGH DEDUCTIBLE PLAN

Joe opened up a discussion regarding the High Deductible Plan as it has been brought
up a few times recently. He expressed concern over this type of plan saying it would
create higher rates for the HMO/PPO members. EC members agreed, and it was
decided to leave as is for now.

LAST MINUTE ITEMS

It was brought up to add a line to our Medicare Open Enroliment paperwork regarding
signing up for additional coverage and how it would impact the subscribers current plan
with us causing them to lose coverage.

Open Enrollment will be starting April 12, 2024 which will be discussed on Thursday
April 11, 2024 with the IAC.

ADJOURNMENT
Meeting adjourned at 9.44 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Jessica Hebert




Meeting Schedule
Insurance Advisory Committee — (THURSDAY) April 11, 2024, 10:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Executive Committee — May 15, 2024, via Zoom
Executive Committee — June 19, 2024, via Zoom




1'781'8y - - 89'9€8'C T0'/E€°0C  TY'I€C9 S0'S0TC 8SVSET Ov'L6SY  T6'VIS'T €T'STET SE'SLS'E 19'16C'E 00°05£°69 00°0S8°TL Auejeg-uoN JejoL
= $1500 102i9pUl “LOL
Y1'796'E 80'89€E T0°L8Y riee €418y 8S'SE TLESE SL9LY €T°8CT LO'8ES 95 Sy 00'00S°S 00°005°S SN | seiS
S0°€8E S0°€8E 00°000°S 00°000°S 31¥LS JOLNONITIAVYL | 0bS
- ONINIVYL 0zes
. SINOHJTTAL| ores
00'274T'T 00°zey 00°05€ 00°00T 00°06C 00°0SL°T 00°0SL°T SANOB ALFUNS | 0825
9¢°¢66 V'Y G6'9/8 6L “ddNS 440 ® AMANOILYLS | 02vS
00°005'S 00°00S'S 00°000°0T 00°000°02 SSANTIFWSLNYYS ININ | 08e5
65 T/6T 0TLT 69'19¢C IVINZY ¥31IWFOVISOd | S8
86y 86y 00°005°¢ 007005 (sdueis) 39v1sod | 0zvs
B SHO0L/SOVARIIAVISMIN 08ss
€1'708'C 99°TLE vLL 96°86 STLTy LOTOV S6'9EV'T 00°00S°S 00°00S SISNIdX3 O8I | 085S
SUYLET [ 7414 66'6€S 99019 97’196 00°005C 00°005°C 11ddNS ¥3LNANOD 3 301450 | 02¥3
vi°LCT SL'6T L6TT 8LLT 97'0T 8T'LY 00°009 007009 S34dNS 4004 | 06rs
= ISNYALNVANONSTTAL | oves
00°000'8T 00'000°€T  00°000°S - Tvoa1| oees
< 0000012 007005°9T @PnY) SIOINNIS LNOD WAV | s06s
N < 00°00S Bunired
00'00¥°0T 00°000°T 00°000T 00°000'T 00°000°T 00°000'T 00°000'T  00°000°T 00'000T 00°000'T 00°00%'T 00°00%'%T 00°005°9T way
- (4953) $30INT3S INOO WAV | 00ES
= SISNAdX3 AYVIVS NON
- SWall Faol)
B 13oang |INI1l
67°9vL'S6Y = = €8'€LTSE  €9'80S'SE  9V'V00'8E  vT'TTL'SY  LSTTS'SE  SL'8EY'SE  ¥E'90T'SE  95°TTSSE T7'060TS 9¥'LSO'SKT  00°687'S9S 00°695 7S SL43NIE 7 SIOYM LOL
“ XVLSN HLTVEH dWaND | 6815
0078t 08t 0’8z 0r'8T 0v'8¢ (0214 08¢ (04814 [048:14 0%'8C 07'8¢ 00°0S€ 00°0S€ FONVHNSNI 341 | seie
0E'EVL'T9 €EVLTY EEVLT' €EVLT'9 E€EVLT9 EEVLI9  EEWLT9  EEVLTO EEVLTY 90'%0€9 09°'7%0'9 0000095 00'005'79 FONVMNSNIHLIYAH | ¥8i5
= d¥3 'O0¥d "1SSY 'dN3 6815
0L°00L'SYT 98'€TT'E 98'€CT'E 6L'989'v 98'€CT’E 98'€TT'E 98°€CT’E  98'ECT’E 98'€TT'E 6L°989'Y 0T'Z9¥'¥TT  Q0'6ESTIT 00°6TL90T “L3Y AYOLNBIILNOD | 181§
= (GPi0)XVLOaN | o813
= (@o0) void | ey
= VS 33A0TdWI dWIL zis
- JNILEINO 0Els
; 00009 00°000°9 peTEETTe e
67'810'88¢ VTLYB'SC  ¥0'T8I'9T  ¥6'STILZ  S9'W6E'6E  86'S61'9C  6T°TIS9T SL'6/8'ST  L6'G61°9C L1700 9€'7TS' Ve 00°000°T6€ 00°000°0L€ AUVIVS | 0LIS
aLAi aunp Rey 1dy _ ey ged uer plle] AON 120 ydeg _ 1snbny Ainp 0€-9/1-1 0g-9/1-L I43N3E ® SAOYM
pajabpng psjebpng SWIL] | 3000
202-Ad £20T-Ad 139ang | wau

(¥zoz ‘o€ dunr 03 €202 ‘L AINf) STSNIAAXT ONILYYIALO €202 dVIA WIS |

1SNAL IONVANSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FUIHSJINVH




£0°S0L°0TL
¥9°9££'9LT
¥9°9L£'9LT

TS099°6€ V9'S6E'SL LTL6Y'LY 6T9LS'€9 ST'SS80L €6'SSP'SY  TSIVETL  Y0O'96E'S8E TS'8VE'8TT  TT'ELT'OST  00'6ET'SBL 00'61Z'65L * w._<...0.~._
00°0SST 00°0SS'6T  O%'I9T'E 00'0SLTT  00'8L6'€E  SL'610°S STST9'EE  ST'SPS'T ¥£'C89'€9 STYes'T 00'000°0ST 00°008T¥T ONISS3008d V1Va 101
00°0SS'T 000SS'6T  OV'19C°E 00'0SL'TT  00'8L6'€E  SL'6T0°S SUST9EE  STSYS'T ¥£'789'€9 STYe8'T 00'000°S¥T 00°008°9€T «/NISHOIL B JOU OSIN | 00ES
$0d dOLMS3a | o0ses
00°000C 00°000°S S3MddNS ¥ILNNOD | 0ZbS
3¥VYMLI0S ¥ILNJWOD 0zrs
00°000°E JUVYMANYH ¥ZLNWOD | 0009
ogonL | osens ] Ll
pajebpng SWaLl [EA0o
€202-Ad _ 139and |3l




68°0LE'¥90'C | 92'826'9rY 6V 70,2621 |61.°920G09'C | ¥6°516'Ge8'c | ee'GLi'ce8'L | €2°028'68') | 69 lovlee'e | 28c9’lee €z ler'Ler'L  |(zg's8z'c0lL) 0z'0Z1'265 3ONVIVE ATHLNOW ONIANT
00°000'00S 00°000'000°L 01'889'01L9'L 00°000'00S° L Swuounsnipy
88°0LE'790'C | 92'8Z6'9VY 67 0.'262' ) | 61°920'509'C | ¥6°GL6'SCE'E | €€°GLY'E68 €2°028'G68'L | 65'€28'02. 22'8€9'1€6 ez ey'ier't  |(L8'682'¢09°)) | 02'0Z)'L6S souefeg ysed

3JONYIVE
€928¢'L19'L  [(€2'9.2'068) (oc'zze'z0e')) |(GL688'022'L) | L900G'2er'L |(06'%0%'200'L) |(ov'L¥o'sey)  [(eovigole)  [(L0'68L'66%) obeLL'ves't  [(z0'90¥'002'2) | LZzvigiovt JWCONI ATHLNOW L3N TY10L
o1'€2Z'199'S | SPzl2'08S. | LL'p8E'898°L | 60°€89'8¥6'9 | G9'809'L.S'y | cvope'lol'L | €6620°L29'L | 86°/51'865'S | 95°92L'641'8 | Lb'E8c'20e’. | 82°6€6'68€'S | G0'€2€'9/0°8 S3SNdX3 ATHLNOW TVL0L]
15'099'6€ Y9'G6E'GL 1216V LY 62'9.5'€9 G1°658'0L £6'65¥'Gh 1G'Ore'LL ¥0'96€'8€E 15°8¥E'8LL 2T eLL0S) oav'ieL'sy Le'1LL'le sasuedx3 Buneisdo uun 1e0L
G979 129'S | 18'91€'G0S . | ¥8'988°028°L | 08'90L°G88'9 | 0G°€GL°005Y | 6¥°06¥'OLL.L | T8T89'665'L | ¥6°19.'655'G | S0'82.'090'8 | GT0LZ'2SLL | 29l0z'ove’s | ¥2'165'8€0°8 sesuedia ueld feloL]
£8'89€'819 69°G8L'VLL'Z | €0'8LL'BYL'T | €1'802°00L'C | 62°L9L'L¢€E ¥.°106'82¢'C | zL'9BS'0LC'C | 66°082'GLL 00'9le'8€L'c | 08°'728'€/8'L | 9€'€95 VPG zlole'e8z'e uswRIes Wil 3 *dx3 19430
pled winjuidid 1§ S04
SouBUI4/M 1STIPE UCSSY
29'80v'L29 JusHeS S998
(81°904'182) ziLeg'or zL'8L0's.L (ec'1L07'66Y) (627€L0'6%0'L) | G2'886'vL) 0L/98%'9LL (50'611'89¢) £Y'€Gh'28 S¥'G€L'G9 (rg-gse’Le) (e8'2£1'96) (Bbwg-pul) soueinsuioy
00'00€'%8Z'S | 00'00E'#8Z'S | 69°069°96%'S | 00°00€'¥82'S | 00°0092LZ'S | 00°009°2LZ'S | 00°009'2LZ'S | 00009'2iZ'S | 00009Z1Z'S | 00°009'2LZ'S | 00000688’y | S¥'E/9'68'S wsodog uited
(e3eLunsa) 3s09 uiwpy S808

SISNIAdXI ATHLNOW
6.509'8/2°, | 2Z'9c6'62.'9 | 18'190°19S'9 | ¥6'€6L42L's | 92'60L'P00'Q | 2GLPG'6SL'O | /8/8€'GET'. | GEEEL8E'S | 657/€€'6/9'L | /9'960°L€8'8 | LZ'€ES'68l'E | 927/86C2T'S IWOONI ATHINOW TYLOL
P3309]j00 winiweld ¥S $808
29'50T L 00°000'00% 00°000'000'2 SisULSHipY 10 SUI0dL| 19O
1299’8 79'788°9 25'088'L SLLETTL 06°9€L'L ST'8LY'S €9'SYL L 86'G/8'y 16'€99'c LLYOT'S 822057 18'6VS'E {Laww) suioour 3sesssul
8066202, | 8G1G0°€2L'9 | €€'181°€G5'9 | 6L°965'GLL'S | 98°2/6'966'G | LZ2€90'VSL'O | 29'9ev'9geL | L€/9v'ese’s | ¥9'€29'6.2° L | 981€8°Le8'8 | €6°0£0'68L°E | 6£/86'81Z°9 PojoolIoD WNIUeAd [e30L]
FINOONI ATHINOW
92'8z6'ovr$ BY¥02L/62'18 |6.920'G09C¢ |[¥6'SL6'G2e'cs |ceGly'ee8lS |€2028'e68' LS |69 Lov'Lee'cs |Zzeco'iees  |ezlevler'L$ |/8'G82'c0L$-  [0Z'0ZL'2668  |66'G06°0SY$ oouereg Pupiels [e30L
sjusugsnipy
92'826'9vr$ 6V ¥02'262°18 |6.920'609'78 |¥6'516'G28'c$ |ceGLP'cE8 1S |£20z8's68' LS |69 Lov'Lee'eS |czeeo’tees  |ez ey ler'L$ [/8'982°¢0L$-  |020ZL'2668  |66'G06°05v$ soueieg ysed buniels|
odv HYIN a34 NV 03da AON 1200 1d3S isnonv Alnr aNnr AVIN swau

LYOd3y ISNIdXT ANV FNOONI

1SNAL JONVINSNI dNOYUO ALNNOD FHIHSAINVH




19'0Z¥'182'9Z | 16'6E¥°L/2'82 | 0¥'888°S00'6Z | 98'¥¥S'0L0°0E | S¥'2/9Z0¥'0E | 82°S0L'L¥0'8C | 19°/GE'G69'8Z | 96°'8¥8'€60°0S | SO'ELF'995'6Z | 21'658'L9°LE | 06°062°122'2E | 85'1ZL'SG9°0E S1qeAI209Y SIUNODDY WA [E30L
66°€.6'L9F 616/6'8v2°L  §5809°025'L | or'99Z'vesL | 196l¥'EL8 09°059'/L¥ 12'299'028 12°828'265°L | 09'895'61L5 9z'99e'eZy’'L | G0'Esy'206's | ve'eTl0/9 2192209y S}UNC2DY
67'8€0'616'0L | GE'TSL'86Z°LL | LOBLELVB'OL | 9LVOLZTLO'0L | 2h'89L'eSS 0L | Z0°096'029°0L | 06°0¥'816'6 | LG095'6GL0L | LL'LES'BYL LL | 2L '¥86'0SF LY | 2171197021 1L | 88°0¥9°60L L1 12301
abueyg e
(98¢12'6.€) v.2ey'L5e Gv'glLz'see ¥.°G£6'85 S£°802'2¢Y 11°625'202 (toezL'ive)  |(990/6'68¢)  |(s6°2S¥'182) S6Z/£0LE 62°0/6'045 (80°181L°221L) e
(00°000°005) (00°000'009) (00°000'00%) usodsq
GE7GL'962' Ll | L96LELPB'OL | 9L'¥OL'ZLO'0L | Z¥'891'€SS'0L | Z0'096°0Z9°0L | 06°0S¥'8L6'6 | 15095'65L°0L | L1 LEGBYLLL | ZLb86'0s Ll | ZL'LLO'0ZL LL | 88°0¥9'60L°LL | /67128°982 L1 anjep offopIod
/2601 PS50l | £€9209'80v'0L | LOVEG'/9E'0L | BS2Z9'9ZE0L | Zv'692'08Z°0L | G 16G'6S2'0L | 96'92L€6L VL | 2L2L8'WPL VL | 92°€22°00L°CL | 8V LEL'POV'ZL | v LVE'OPYTL | SOT1Z6LLYEL aouejeg
112056y 95°€20'LY 8y’ L16'0Y LL°ese'or €8°//9'0% £9'798'GY vz vse'sy 96'860' 7t 82'250'9¢ vLvll'eT 62'920'e2 20'98%'/2 ysaLjuj
(00°000°000°1) (00°000°000°L) |(00°000°00%) (00°000'000°L) [(00°000°000°2) ysodeq
£9'/09'80%'0L | LOVEG'LOE'0L | 6S2Z9°9ZE 0L | Z2v'692°082°0L | 65 16G'6EC'0L | 96°922°€6L LY | 2LTL8'YPLLL | 9L°€LL'00L'Z) | 8F LELYOV'CL | vELVE'OPY'ZL | GO'LEB LISl | €0'SEP06EG 5,09
SJUBSWIISBAU|
G8'95E'0LE SO'LLL'GLE Ly’ 166'SLE 187188°ClE LE2L9L1LE ¥1°L05'0LE Z6°29¢'60€ T2 Ly1'80€ L¥'6¥0°L0€ 9€°088'50¢ 9/°GL.v0¢ 88'265'€0€ 151 83d0
08'6£Z'L 85'6LL'L 09'GLLL 9592’1 ZL0LLL Tyl 0612} 18°260°L 50691} 09'79L'L 887211 1£°€69 ysereu|
SOLLL'GLE Lt 166'ELE 18'188'z1E 1e°219'L1E ¥1°2050L€ 26'29¢'60€ 22 Lp1'80¢ L6700 9£°088'50¢ 9/°G1.'%0€ 88'265'€0€ 15°668°20€ IsniL 83d0
06'155'85Y' vy | 96 1G0°ZGF'F | 96'108'SSy'y | 96°L08'SSH'Y | 96°'LSSYSK'y | 96°LOS'ESY'y | 96'108'0SY'y | 96'LGS'6vyy | 96'L6S'BrY'y | 96°L0S'SPY' Y | 96°1L08°Shr'y | 96'108'Sh b Y susodaq Jequisyy fE10L
00°005'L 000SZ'L 00°0S2'L 00052t 00°005'C 00°052°1L 00°052'L 00°005'2 00°000°} susodsq
96'1S0'/GY'y | 96'108'GSH' Y | 96'L08'GSYy | 967 LGS WSV | 96°L0S'ESY'Y | 96°L08°06Y'y | 96°1GS 6Py | 96'LGS'6PYY | 967L0C'SYY'y | 96°L08'SYY'y | 967L08'SPY Y | 967108 PV ssodaq sequiay
96'21E'LE 967/LE'LE 96°/1€'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°21E'LE 96°L1E'LE 96'/1e'lE 96°L1E'LE 96°21E'LE 96'/le'Le 96'LLE'LE 96°/1E'LE e
sasuadxg
awoou}
96°L1E'LE 96°/1E'LE 96'/1E'LE 96°LLE'1E 96°/1€'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°L1€°LE 96°L1E'LE 96°L1€'1€ 96°21E'LE 96°/1€'LE 96°/1€°LE UL }2IS B JBA PANINJDY)|
€1°992'69 15'689'0L 62°409'LL 106252, €8 LLY'ZL €9°09¢€'vL A 61'801'9 16'186'9. 62G58'L. €5°62.'8L 1€£'€09'6. e301
08'8¥6'L 08'8v6°L 08'8¥6'} 08'876'L 08'8v6'L 08'858'L 08858l 08'858°L 08'858°} 08'858' ¥6'898'L ¥6'898°} sosuadxg
Z0'0g0'L 20°0€0'L 20080} ¥0°090'C 20°686 20°586 20°586 20°586 20686 91°566 91'566 Butpuny
15'689'0L 62'709'LL 10°€25'2L €8 LLYTL £9°09€'v/ Ly ¥€2'S. 618019 16°186'9/ GL'GS8'LL £5'62.'8L LE'€09'6. 60°L.7'08 'g's "uag 9ahojdw3 3sod
ddv dVYIN a34 NVP o3a AON 100 1d3s lsnonv Anr annr AVIN sannd

UOIJRULIOJU| JUBWIISIAU| PUY pund

1SNAL FONVHNSNI dNO™AUO ALNNOD FHIHSHINVH




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

TRANSACTION REPORT APRIL 2024 (FY24)

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND (M&T BANK) $ 408,717.30
2024 |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
APR M&T BANK
1 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 5,284,300.00 $ (4,875,582.70)
1 |STEALTH/STOP LOSS 459675.38 | $ (4,415,907.32)
1 |M&T BANK 5145730 | $ (4,364,450.02)
2 |M&T BANK 210,563.43 | $ (4,153,886.59)
8 |M&T BANK 5403.00 | $§ (4,148,483.59)
17  |M&T BANK 418,323.06 | $ (3,730,160.53)
18 |M&T BANK 12,731.00 | $ (3,717,429.53)
22 |M&T BANK 1,386,126.74 | $ (2,331,302.79)
25 |M&T BANK 85,313.00 | $ (2,245,989.79)
29 |M&T BANK 581,093.52 | $§ (1,663,996.27)
30 |M&T BANK (FROM ESB) 3,650,000.00 | $ 1,986,003.73
30 |CVS CAREMARK 1,909,876.44 1,800,988.41 | $ 1,877,115.70
30 |PAYROLL 25,947.24 $ 1,851,168.46
30 |INTEREST 421112 % 1,855,379.58
$ 1,855,379.58
$ 1,855,379.58
3 1,855,379.58
$ 1,855,379.58
$ 1,855,379.58
STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND (EASTHAMPTON SAVINGS BANK) 3 38,210.96
2024 |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
APR EASTHAMPTON SAVINGS BANK
$ 38,210.96
1 |STEALTH/STOP LOSS 178,569.20 $ (140,358.24)
1 |ESB 96,655.07 | $ (43,703.17)
1 |ESB 181,637.21 | $ 137,934.04
1 |ESB 4,436.00 | $ 142,370.04
2 |ESB 64,848.00 | $ 207,218.04
2 |ESB 482798 | $ 212,046.02
4 |ESB 629,151.20 | $ 841,197.22
11 |ESB 212,285.37 | $  1,053,482.59
11 |ESB 7,011.00 | $ 1,060,493.59
11 |ESB 4251264 | $  1,103,006.23
15 |ESB 82,054.00| $ 1,185,960.23
17 |ESB 96,468.01 | $  1,282,428.24
17 |ESB 50,657.00 | $ 1,332,985.24
17 |ESB % 3214716 | $  1,365,132.40
18 |ESB 124,080.00 [ $  1,489,212.40
18 |ESB 171,563.45 [ $  1,660,775.85
18 |ESB 54,819.30 | $ 1,715,595.15
18 |ESB 17465190 [ $  1,890,247.05
24 |ESB 3,205.00 | $ 1,893,452.05
24 |ESB 6,726.00| $ 1,900,178.05
25 |ESB 134,636.80 [ $  2,034,814.94
25 |ESB 647,89261 | 9% 2,682,707.55
25 |ESB 5481930 | $ 2,737,526.85
25 |ESB 76,08467 | $ 2,813611.52
25 |ESB 638,391.50 | $  3,452,003.02
26 |ESB 7,146.00 | $ 3,459,149.02
26 |ESB 62,822.00 | $ 3,521,971.02




26 |ESB 14,620.00 | $ 3,536,591.02
26 |ESB 9,306.32 | $ 3,645,897.34
26 |ESB 111,32049 [ $ 3,6567,217.83
26 |ESB 57,746.26 | $  3,714,964.09
26 |ESB 142,153.00 [ $ 3,857,117.09
26 |ESB 9,690.00% 3,866,807.09
29 |[ESB 11,261.00 | $  3,878,068.09
29 |ESB 187,497.60 [ $  4,065,565.69
29 |ESB 101,239.90 [ $ 4,166,805.59
30 |[ESB 11,922.00 | $ 4,178,727.59
30 |ESB 524400 % 4,183,971.59
30 |ESB 103,09820 | $ 4,377,969.79
30 |ESB (TO MTB) 3,650,000.00 $ 727,969.79
30 |CANARX 13,272.30 3 714,697.49
30 |BLUE MEDICARE RX (MAR) 496,208.50 3 218,488.99
30 |PAYROLL 9,326.59 $ 209,162.40
30 |ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4,386.68 $ 204,775.72
30 |INTEREST 4,155.59 | $ 208,931.31
$ 208,931.31
3 208,931.31
$ 208,931.31
$ 208,931.31
$ 208,931.31
$ 208,931.31
MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
APR Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 4,457 ,051.96
29 [HUNTINGTON (FINAL PYMT) 1,500.00 | $ 4,458,551.96
30 Total $ 4,458,551.96
M&T BANK
APR |Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 70,685.51
30 |Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,948.80 1,030.02 | $ 69,766.73
30 Total $ 69,766.73
M&T BANK
APR |Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
30 Total $ 31,317.96
OPEB
APR |CD-Easthampton Savings $ 315,117.05
30 |12 mos.@ 4.50% (matures 5/24/24) x1851 1,239.80 | $ 316,356.85
Total $ 316,356.85
INVESTMENTS
APR |CD-Easthampton Savings $ 10,408,607.63
TO ESB GENERAL FUND $ 10,408,607.63
30 |12 mos.@ 5.00% (matures 8/17/24) x7499 4550211 $ 10,454,109.74
Total $ 10,454,109.74
APR [Portfolio Value APR 1, 2024 $ 11,298,752.35
$ 11,298,752.35
30 [Investment Earnings/Loss (379,713.86)| $ 10,919,038.49
Total $ 28,313,452.62




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

[HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUPrlNSURANCE TRUST

FOR MAY 2024 PREMIUMS

B MAY PREMIUMS NOT PAID

—
|

SMENT FEE

TO AVOID LATE

AS OF APRIL 30, 2024 INVOICE MUST Al BEFORE

7__’ - Mayc~3, 4202’ L
CUMMINGTON 4,797.00 5732024
GOSHEN 2,252.00 51212024
HADLEY 184,926.37 51212024
HILLTOWN CDC 11,147.00 51312024
PLAINFIELD 5,439.02 51312024
FRONTIER 185,658.60 5/112024
HAWLEY 2,992.00 51312024
NEW SALEM/WENDELL USD 64,848.00 51112024
SO. DEERFIELD WATER SUPPLY DIST. 5,914.00 51212024

$ 467,973.99




XJ 3JedIpaN
TD asuadxa JsiAl
quiay sso| dois
asuadxa xy

quiay sso| doig
/v lloshed
quiiay sso| dois
asuadxa xy

auoyd

waud yijesH
SUORONPSP Ydv
Jauoy

asuadxa xy

[pe xeq

quiay sso| dois
quiay sso| dois
Z1/v |j0ihed
asuadxa xy
asuadxa ||
asuadxa xy
asuadxd xy
SEIEFERT]]

9oueinsul Aysadoud
auoyd

suj |eluaq

suj 8y

dvIN 1udy

Jdy -93ueinsulay
Suipunyaad wieD Ajyruo
21eqaJ ¥0

SaA

96'TL1°€99°S

Xy 2JedIp3N anjd 05°80C°96%
eays ydasor z0°Lz0'T
INNNN (06'80Z'7€7)
Sulpuny SAD 9/°TLT'SES
INNNN (86°Z€)
SI2UIMNIBYD /8'680°ET
INNNN (89'%7£6°T)

xyeue)
SND

1I90H
Juswaiinay dwey
s1onposd a1l
3uipuny SAD

096518
L9°9CT
00°€69°L
98°'€TT’E
89°61
79'688°€9¥

s1a1UMIRY) (98'3TT)
NNNN (¥£'6£6°95)
IWNNN (80°6TS°S9T)

SIDUIMNDIYD
Suipuny SAD

XI30719N

Suipunj SAD

xyeue)

1SE2WO)

leniniy a3puquwe)

UOZLISA

VSOV

[eminjy uolsog

s3uIpjoH 93N

dnoun saupied yyeals

XXX S404d

SAD (T+°'886°008°T)

€C°9L0°€T
Z0°'TT0°C8¢
00°0SS‘T
¥0°€08'8TS
0LCTT'S
e'60¢
0o'cey
60°cc
8C'601
SCev
00°000'T
0T'695'8LT
00°00€v8T‘S

6199

8199
L199
9199
S199
199

€199
199
6099
£099
1199
0199
8099

HOV #202/0€/v

rzoz/ec/v
Yyoe +z0z/62/v
yoe $z0z/92/v
yoe +zoz/se/v
yoe +z0z/ve/v
yoe ¥z0T/ve/v
reoe/ee/y
reoz/ee/v
rzoe/ce/y
¥20z/€T/v
rroz/ee/v
yoe +z0z/8t/v
yoe #z0¢/8T/v
yoe #20z/LT/v
yoe ¥z07/TT/v
yoe #z0z/1t/v
yoe ¥z0z/0T/v
yoe ¥z0z/8/v
yoe #20z/€/v
#202/t/v
¥20T/T/v
#20T/T/v
¥20z/T/v
vToT/T/v
ve0T/T/v
vz0z/T/v

M vZ0T/T/Y
1M y20C/T/v
UM HZ0Z/T/v




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

Jan-21
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January 22
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January 2023
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

LR A - A N - S R - S R R I < R - T - B - B - S - S - S < B A < T T -~ R A - N - I - S B R - I R A - <

CLAIMS

5,094,645.16
4,866,097.70
5,055,328.42
6,209,756.93
5,272,497.71
5,201,232.55
4,233,942.93
4,199,688.21
4,013,790.09
4,857,186.73
4,665,928.58
5,328,234.25
3,186,088.18
4,253,200.86
4,606,467.78
5,304,201.27
5,169,315.53
4,278,176.10
4,422,904.17
4,942,118.09
5,412,928.05
3,481,954.17
4,997,187.15
5,128,806.81
4,941,510.44
5,145,447.69
5,606,776.57
3,656,013.51
4,968,758.05
5,5612,963.61
4,844,980.28
5,210,044.34
5,504,553.19
4,834,161.59
6,293,210.34
4,801,040.95
4,958,805.42
5,183,440.21
6,030,065.36
6,505,090.32

> > > > >

L I - - A R A R - B - T - B - S R s R - T - T - S - S /- - A < S - - T 2 - S - S - - - A - R < A < - I < S - A < 4

AMOUNT PAID

5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
4,956,200.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
5,212,600.00
5,840,008.62
5,212,600.00
5,212,600.00
5,212,600.00
5,212,600.00
5,284,300.00
5,284,300.00
5,284,300.00
5,816,101.68

> >» > > >

A = Actual Info.

VARIANCE

22,345.16
(206,202.30)
(16,971.58)
1,137,456.93
200,197.71
128,932.55
(722,257.07)
(303,911.79)
(489,809.91)
353,586.73
162,328.58
824,634.25
(1,333,411.82)
(266,299.14)
86,967.78
784,701.27
649,815.53
(241,323.90)
(416,095.83)
103,118.09
573,928.05
(1,357,045.83)
158,187.15
289,806.81
102,510.44
306,447.69
767,776.57
(1,182,986.49)
129,758.05
673,963.61
(367,619.72)
(629,964.28)
291,953.19
(378,438.41)
1,080,610.34
(411,559.05)
(325,494.58)
(100,859.79)
745,765.36
688,988.64

P P P P P P P P P B P P P P P P P P P P P B P P A P P P PP L P R B N B

CUMULATIVE VAR.

(270,393.51)
(476,595.81)
(493,567.39)
643,889.54
844,087.25
973,019.80
250,762.73
(53,149.06)
(542,958.97)
(189,372.24)
(27,043.66)
797,590.59
(535,821.23)
(802,120.37)
(715,152.59)
69,548.68
719,364.21
478,040.31
61,944.48
165,062.57
738,990.62
(618,055.21)
(459,868.06)
(170,061.25)
(67,550.81)
238,896.88
1,006,673.45
(176,313.04)
(46,554.99)
627,408.62
259,788.90
(370,175.38)
(78,222.19)
(456,660.60)
623,949.74
212,390.69
(113,103.89)
(213,963.68)
531,801.68
1,220,790.32

E = Estimate based on some actual information




MASSACHUSETTS

Important Notice about Your Invoice

Massachusetts Behavioral Health Access and Crisis Intervention Trust Fund
Surcharge:

The State has established an assessment to fund the Massachusetts Behavioral Health
Access and Crisis Intervention Trust Fund. This state assessment is a surcharge on claims
paid for services at Massachusetts acute care hospital and ambulatory surgical centers.
The rate is 0.28% for the period of October 1, 2022, through September 30, 2023, which
the State set for their fiscal year 2024 using this time-period.

This additional assessment amount will be a separate line-item total on your statements
issued this month. The assessment for fiscal year 2023 was issued in June 2023.

Going forward, the State will notify us of our payment obligation and any change to the
percentage for this assessment. We will then notify you and the method by which we will
chargeback ASC accounts.

As a reminder, the Massachusetts (MA) Health Safety Net surcharge also applies to
claims paid for services at MA acute care hospital and ambulatory surgical centers.

If you have any questions, please contact your Blue Cross and Blue Shield Billing
Representative or our billing hotline at 888-751-5607.

05/2024

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts is an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association




ajeq djid

ayey

G8'¥20'LLS
GO¥0L'L$
1E°10¥ LS
6L7192'L$
orecL'el$
6.610°1€%

6£°220'81L$
junowy

9.61¢€e
169.1€2
c9lesee
G8LL¥0V
8¥06£0¥

6£6100%
Jaquinp dnol

1008
1008
1008
1001
L00L

100}
JoQUINN UO198g

peugjald 199|3 81 enig
pauslald 109]3 a1e) onig
paulajeid 109]3 a1e) anjg
pue|bug maN anig YJomiaN
pue|bug mapN an|g YiomieN
pue|bug maN an|g YJOMaN
sweN uejd

obieyaing pund Jsnij Juj SISUD pue sSa0Y UJH [eiolreyag ssep

obleyaing pund }snij Juj SISUD pue SSI0Y YJH [eiolneyag sse

ab1eyoIng pun4 Isni] Juj SISUD pue SS90V U)H JeoiAeyeg SSBIN

ob1eyoing pund Jsnij Juj SISUD pue $$800Y YJH [eloineysg SSey

obieyoing pund 1snij Juj SISUD pue SS90V YJH [BIOIABYSG SSBIN

ob1eyoing pund Jsnij Juj SISUD pue sS800Y YJH [eloireyag ssei
adA] o910AU]

689 :aquInN JUnoIdy
Aunog anysduwiel :aweN JuUNnoddy




Stealth Partner Group
100 Front Street
Suite 610

Worcester, MA 01608

» Mindi Smith
‘:‘!S eo h’h Phone: 203.258.3889
Email: mindi.smith@amwins.com

PARTNER GROUP

An Amwins Company

Prepared For: Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust Approached: 17

Effective Date: 7/1/2024

Quoted: 5
Declined: 12
Pending: 0

STEALTH MARKETING SUMMARY

Carrier

Berkley Accident and
Health

Berkshire Hathaway
Specialty Insurance
Company

Crum & Forster
Evolution Risk Partners

HCC Life Insurance
Company

International Specialty
Underwriters, Inc.

IRC

OptumHealth
PartnerRe D&F

QBE North America
Sun Life Financial, Inc.
Swiss Re

Symetra Financial
ULLICO Inc.

Unum Group

Voya Financial, Inc.

Wellpoint Stop Loss

Rati

A+

A+t

A+
A++

A+

> >

+

> > > > >

ng

@

Response

Declined

Declined

Declined
Quoted

Declined

Declined

Declined
Quoted
Quoted
Declined
Declined
Declined
Declined
Quoted
Quoted
Declined

Declined

Comments

Uncompetitive Rates

Uncompetitive Rates

Uncompetitive Rates
Everest Re: +29% over current

Uncompetitive Rates
Ongoing Large Claims

Uncompetitive Rates

Unimerica: +68% over current

PartnerRe: +59% over current
Uncompetitive Rates

Uncompetitive Rates + 100% over current
Uncompetitive Rates

Uncompetitive Rates

ULLICO: 15% over current

15% over current FIRM no lasers
Uncompetitive Rates

Uncompetitive Rates

Page 1 of 1 Created: 5/3/2024




AMWINS

Mitigating the cost of gene therapy treatment
through an innovative reimbursement program.

Current Landscape & Employer Risk

In recent years, we have witnessed scientific breakthroughs that have stretched far beyond the current standard of care
to modify, add, or remove human genes. These developments have created life-changing and life-saving outcomes for
certain genetic disorders and are remarkable not only for their scientific wonder and achievement, but the cost associated

with each.
i Employer Risk | /\/' Expected Impact
While the current impacted population is low, With the influx of therapies covering a broader
we will continue to see gene therapy treatments spectrum of genetic disorders, we expect the
emerge addressing additional genetic disorders. employer health plan total cost of care for gene
However, with therapies ranging from $850,000 to and cell therapies to grow to $28.80 PEPM by
$3,500,000, employer plans take on major risks. 2026. That is 3X the current exposure.

The sense of urgency for a solution is now greater than ever. While many agree that access to these therapies is essential,
employers must navigate the expense barrier to make that possible.

Our Solution

How it Works

Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions (GTS) offers reimbursement to group health plans and their coordinating stop loss carrier
for qualified claims. Qualifying reimbursements extend from the first dollar of group health plan expense up to specified
limits for each covered therapy.

Our program distributes the reimbursement according to the stop loss deductible. Following the adjudication of a qualified
claim, our program reimburses the group health plan dollar one of their expenses up to their specific deductible and the

balance of the reimbursement is distributed to the associated stop loss carrier.

If a group health plan chooses to switch carriers, administrative and/or stop loss, this program is transferrable. The group
health plan does not run the risk of losing the program.
A

@




AMWINS

GROUP BENEFITS

Amwins offers two programs:

GTS-3: This program covers two gene therapies as well as a maintenance medication for a total of three therapies.

Covered Pharmaceuticals Treated Diseases : ’

Luxturna _ Lebgrv_Congen_ivtglVAm‘au'rosiis (LCA) -

Zolgensmar |
. | Spinal Muscular Atrophy (SMA) Type | and Type I
Spinraza* |

GTS-5: This program covers all three therapies included in GTS-3 plus two additional gene therapies for a total of five
therapies.

Covered Pharmaceuticals Treated Diseases ‘

Luxturna . Leber Congenital Amaurosis (LCA)
zolgéhsrf{a . i el ‘
T - Spinal Muscular Atrophy (SMA) Type | and Type |I
Splnraza*> e, : o . —— W
‘Zryritegl‘or =1 | ' ' Transfusion Dependent Beta Thalassemia (TDT) v
Skysona ~ Cerebral Adrenoleukodystrophy (CALD)
GTS-3
Covered Pharmaceuticals Cost of Program
Luxturna 7 5 o
Z’d!gens‘”mka ~ $1.00 per employee per month (PEPM) through December 2023
 —— -~ $115 per employee per month (PEPM) effective January 2024
Spinraza* i
GTS-5
Lux’gurna AN o
Zolgensma ‘
’ Spinraza* i - $1.99 per employee per month (PEPM)
Zynteglov s |
S'kysoha‘ |
*Arnwins Gene Therapy Solutions addresses Spinal Muscular Atrophy as a disease state. While Spinraza is not classified as a gene therapy treatment, A
it is a Chronic Specialty Therapy for patients with SMA. Spinraza is costly, with the initial treatment expense of ~$750,000 and an additional ~$375,000 o

expected annually. We include Spinraza in our program to help reduce this financial burden.

&ap




¥0z/els

youepy :yBno.y} pspmnosd
§7i005Y SWIe[) OBIE]  k}ep Sule[s uo poseq ale sjesodold JoLied y)jes)s

S[qRUOISSIWILLOD J0U §1 weibold SiyL«

U0NRULIOJU [BUONIPPE 10§ JUBWNIOP AdEIBY] SUBD PALIENE SUI MBIAD) 3SE3|d,

RUOSAYS B ‘0j6a3uAZ ‘ezeiuldg ‘ewinixn ‘ewsuabloz :a621aA0) Jejjog 354~ § SUOIN[OS Adesy ) BUsD SUMLLY

*J0 aJeme 3ou SI Y 2] Swesbold Justuuielued 3500 10 Ajipqer) Aue swiepsip Ajssaidxe

pue ‘aieME SI 1 YOIUM 03 sweibo.ld Juatuuiejuod 3503 Yum dnoib sy 1sisse Ajuo ued ‘377 ‘dnoin tauipied Yesls ‘Ajjeury “weibosd

a3 sa)epijeA 10 0} s33.6e JaLLed $50]-d03s By} ssajun ‘welboud e yans asinquis. 10 1dadde |jIm JaLLeD S50[-d0)S PRIRIES AY) JSyIayM

U0 SBURLIEM 10 suoieIuRsaidal ou sayew JaLyuny D71 ‘dnoas ssupied Yea)s ‘sweaboid yons jo sseusandeye ay) buipsebas senueiem
10 suonejussaidas ou saew ‘3T ‘dnold Jetnied yyeelS ‘dnoib a1 03 ysuaq pue sbuines apinoid Aeur sweiboid JuBWILIRIUOD 350D B{IYM

SUOMIPUOD-P! fu103*dno.b. di MMM JISIA 953]d ‘S2INSORSIP pue Sui) [e63) 104

‘uonpeIuUNWDI
1O SWI0J SNOLIRA JBLO 10 “UOISSILILLIOD SPLLIDAC ‘s9a) Buninsuod ‘s99) Juswsbeuew pue Bunumispun apnjoul Aew uonesuadwo)
-hojjod oueinsul Jo ssaulsng siyy Buiaes pue Budeld Jo 3INsas e se uonesuadwiod o S339) ana1 Aew dnols Jsued LIRS

4:.4 isuojssiwuwio)
%00
sisse] [epuajod ‘Matnay ¥202/02/5
MaIASY wijey) abiey Buipuad wiel o6ue7 Buipuad £q soueidesar yym Wyl Maay wiejy obie Buipusd Ssnjejs 24ns0pOSIq
pepnjou papniou| JoN papnjou; papnjoy| £77S Ul papnjou) Xy eue)
SA0TY poTEnShIll SA0qY PareRsnl SAGGY pejenshIl SAGGY payRliSHll o
Wd3d 66°L$ [BUOBIPPY Wd3d 66'L$ [BUOBIPPY Wd3d 66°L$ [PUOLIPPY Wd3d 66'L$ I2UOnIPPY - § SUOBNIOS AdeieYL SieD AUy
195 apnfoul 0}
ad 10 MaIAsY Bulpuad posu ‘ad 0 MmoIASY Buipusd ad io majaey Buipusd Qd Jo Molasy Bujpusd papnjou Buporyy ueld’
papnjouj papnjayj papnjou] papnjoy] papnou} SoUBAPY ol129dS |
%ZE %0Z %61 et sousIolIa %
9€'84Z°3V8'T $ | L676LV'185T $ | 8Yv9e'visT $ nwﬁ%@w.««ﬁ $ Nm.uumﬁmm—.w 3$ {suopnjog Adesay | suen "piauy) Aiger 3S0O wnwixep
%TE %0% %6} %z [oualoMId %
9€°8/2°8¥8'C $ | L6'6L1'185°C $ | Y v9T'Ris'T $ | z1109'6v8'e $ | zezsLasLT $ (suonnjog Adeiay | suso "poul} winlwald psxi [enuuy
0v'££8°96 $ | ov'eeg’oe § | 07'EE8'96 $ | opeea’9s £ $ |09 |enuuy suopnjog Adeisy ] susD UMY
66') $|661 $| 661 $ |66t $1 - § :v2d Wd3d suoynjos Adesayy aus9 suimuy
(weiboiq suonnjog Adesay) susg suimury Buipnjour)
B S . . : — . ISNIdX3 IONVANSNIZY V101
%8T %St %S} %8Z ooualoyId %
96 IY'1SL'T $ | 15°9v9'v8Y'T $ | 80'LEV'LiV'T $ | zLLosesLe $ | zezsl'est'e $ Aynqey sod wnunxep
%82 %S b %Sl %87 @ouBsOMId %
9 VPY'ISLT $ | L5°9p9'yeY'T $ | soLev'siv'e §|erieLTslT $ | zezl'asLT $ wnpwsig paxig fenuuy
e i L - . JSNIdX32 JONVENSNIZY V101
%82 %51 %8k %382 sousIofId %
96 VYYISLT § [ L5'9v9'Y8r'T $ [ 80LEYLLYT $ 2L 19LTeLT $[zezel'ssLe s wnjwaid syoeds EnULY
80°282'622 $ | 88650202 $ | 65°Z5%'902 $ | 1esee'eze $ | oeees6llL $ wniwesg opoeds Ajyzuoly
$5°95 ELE $ [ 1608 $ | 1598 s | ez $ |ousodwog SS0v
£0°8L $| 8949 $|1£89 $|06GL $ | ov'09 $ [fnwey <34
y9°'5Z $|ovie $ | 68'sZ $ |82 iz $ |fuo 33 €991
veizk vereh vzizL verzL veizL 30800 Jy109dS
000°05€ § [ 060%0s€E § | 00008€ § [ oooose § | 0o0'0se $ “ajqonpaq di409ds fenpiapuy
peywiiun pay peyuun pejgun pajunun JusWesINquIDY WNWIXeY AUWNSYT I420dS
pajuun paywijun pajuun pajunjun pejlun unwXey awpayT ueld
X3 2 (2PN X 2 [eoIDSN X 3 [e2IPO X R |BOIPOI X4 g (BRI pepnpu| Syjausg dupoads
Jewased SAD yewesed SAD 3ewaied SAD HEWIEY SAD Jewaied SAD ‘wad
VI S808 VI s809 VI s908 Vi S808 Vi s808 uopuaA ¥n
VIN $908 VI $808 Vi sg0¢ VI S808 v sao8 HOMDN Odd
VN S898 VI s808 VI S828 Vi sg08 Vi sE08 Vdl
v v v v :Bupyey souuen
VI S808 oor11n wnupn wnun wnun yAAYO
z uojdo i uoRdo [EMaUoY PojeNoboN [emauay BNy $SO1dOLS JHID3dS
yzoz ‘L Anp :F1VA FALOFHST
1snij saueinsuj dnous MAunoy ssysduieyy dNoyo

WO SUIMWEB)UHLIS IPUIU
4NOY¥O WINIAVE 688€-857-(€00)11

é 809T0 VW “12159210M
F!—.—— Om mlwﬂ 0T9 NS }924S Ju04d 00T

Suedwog sumwy uy

Auedwo) sumuwry ue ‘dnolo Jsuped Yijea1s
Yws 1puiig




yeoeieis

Y3 sa3epijeA Jo 0} saaibe Jauied §s0j-dos ay) ssajun ‘weiboud e yons asinquisi Jo 3daodt

:yBno.yy papirosd
2jEp Suwifeja U paseq ale sjesodold JOLIED Y3ed)s

9|QRUOISSIIWIOD 10U S weiboid Sy,

LOIBULIOJ [RUOLIPPE 10) JuaNdop AdRISY] SUS9 PayIENR BUY MBIARL SSED|dy
euUO0SANS B ‘0j623uAZ ‘ezeauids ‘euimxn ‘ewsusbloz :aBelenc) Jejjoq 1S4~ § SUCHN|oS Adeisy) Buss sumy

*J0 DJeME J0U S1 3 3RU swelboad JuawuIeIueD 3502 1oy Aljigelt Aue swiesIp Ajssaidxs
PUB ‘B4EME S1 )1 YDIUM 0} SWeiB0o.d JUSLIUIRIL0D 1503 Yim dnoib au) 1sisse Ajuo ued ‘77 “dnoio sauped yiesls ‘Ajleuly “wesbosd

19141 550]-d0)s PIYDBRS Y} JBYIBYM

Uo senueLIEM JO SuonEIUesaIdal Ou SayeW Jayun) D71 ‘dnoin Jsuped Yyiea)s “sweiboid yons Jo ssausandaye oyl buipiebal sanuelem
10 suonejussadal ou sexew ‘)77 ‘dnolo Jsuped Yijea1s ‘dnoib aup 0] Jusueq pue sbuines spiaoid Aeu sweiBo.d JUSLIUIRILOD 1SOD SfIYM

SuonipUOd-pue-suLRY/wod dnosbisuiediniesis mmm JSIA asesid ‘saInsopsip pue swa) [ebo) 104

“uonessunWwal

40 SWLI0) SNOLIBA JBUI0 1O ‘UOISSILLILIOD DPLLIDAC ‘S92 Buninsuod ‘se9) ustusfeuew pue Sunuauapun apnpu; Aew uonesuadwo)

ljod SoueInsul 1o ssauisng sy} Bupiaies pue Buierd Jo Jnsal e se uonesuaduIeD 10 S334 SAIPIRL ABW dNOID JaUNed L{e31S

yijosls4

Auzdwod sumwy Uy

4NO¥O ¥INLIV

WIN .
%00 ISUOISSIWIWOD
siosef [euajod ‘MaAdy ¥202/02/5
MmapAey wire)) abae Buipuad wiieja eBie Bupueg £q 00uBjdes9E M WHId MojAsy uie) abie Bulpusg smye}S 84nS0I9SIg
papnpoy| papnjau jJoN papnpuyj papnjoug £7TS ul papnpoul Xy eued
SAGqY PaIEASAI SA0QY PSIENSI SAGGY PoTeAST SAGAY PRIRHSH Adex
Wd3d 66')$ IPUOIPPY Wd3d 66}$ IPUOBIPPY Wd3d 66°)$ [2UORIPPY We3d 66°L$ [eUCHIPPY. S e
19 3pnjoul 0}

Ad 4o MIINRY BUIPUSD | 010 mornoy Bupueg | O #° MaIASY Buipued (d Jo mojroy Bulpusd papnjou; BupioLypy ueld
peapnjou| pepnjouj papnjou; pepnjau] papnpouj 2ouRAPY dY109ds
%ET %Ll %EL %ST USRI %
952LY'OVeT $ | 15°826°66EC $ | 0T606'LEP'T $ | zieerieye $|zeeelssi'e $ (suonnjog Adessy | eusg “pjoul) Ajiqer] 3s09 wWnwixen
%ET %bt %EL %hST eauaielid %
95°CLY'0V9T $ | 16°826'66E°C $ | 07°606'LEPT $ | zeey'Ie9T $ | zeeBlissiT $ {suonnjog Adeley ] sueg ‘poul) winiudid pexty jenuuy

07°€£896 § | ov'ees’96 § | oveee96 $ | ov'eee’os gl §$ |:994 jenuuy suopnjos Adetay susn suimury

66'L $ {6671 $| 661 $|66% s - $ ‘994 Nd3d suonnjos Adelay susg summuny

(weiboig suopnjos Adessy] euss suimury Suipnfaui)
Mol " - - P ool o ol » 3SN3dX= JONVHNSNIZY VIO0L
%81 %L %8 %07 20uBIa %
91'6E9'EVST $ | L1°560°S08'T $ | 08°5L0°58E'T $ | ze6es'ves's $ | eeeBi'ssi’e $ Ayliger 1500 winwixey
%81 %k %8 50T odussRlId %
91°6£9'eY5'C $ | LL'g60'e0eT § | 08'sLo'sEET $ | 2685 P65 $ | zeTBliSsLT 3 winualg paxid jenuuy
R : - i . SSN3dXS JONVANSNIEY V101
%81 Y8 %07 U %
91'6E9'EVS'T $ [ L1"s60'c0€' $ [ 08'sL0'568°T $ | 2L685'v65°C $ | zezelssiz $ wnjweid syioeds enuuy
£6°696'L1T $ | 09'¥26'L6L $ | 59'685'761L $|isgizole $ | 98°665'6L1 $ wniwaid oyroads Ajuzuol
1728 $|eey $ |66y $jzees $lezvr 3 |ousodwog SS07
'zl $ | ¥529 $|1ev9 $| oL $ | ov'o9 $ |Anwey 26ET
19'¢ $|svsz $lisve $|8zLe $izie $ Ao aa €991
velzk vereL veiTh ezl veizL “Joequog oyroeds
000°6.¢ $ | 000's.E $ | 000°G2E $ | oo0'siE $ | 000052 $ :ajquonpaq 14199ds fenpialpul
pajtulun peyunjun payuun pajununy PN JUSWRSINGUISY WNIUIXE SWPOHT O4129dS
pojuiun payunun pajuun paunun pajwiun SUINWXey SWRaHT Ueld
Xy 7 [ed1pa Xy 8 [BOIPSIN Xy 3 [eOIPON X B [BOIDAIN X %7 1€d1DBN :pepnyou] syeudg ouaads
Jdewosed SAD Sdewoied SAD ewssed SAD sdewesed SAD HEUIBIE) SAD ‘Wed
Vi s808 VI s€28 VI $808 YN $808 VI S808 :40pusA ¥n
Vi s808 VI S808 Vi s808 VI sE98 VIN s898 iomieN Odd
VI $828 Vi 808 VI $808 VI $808 VI S804 vdl
v v v v :Bupey Jojiied
VI S808 017N wnun wnupn wnun HANYD
Z uondo 1 uohdo [emausay pajeljobaN emsuay JLINy $S071 dOLS J14193dS
vzoz ‘L Ainp FUVA INLOFSAT
jsnij saueinsuj dnoig) Munoy sirysdweyy dno¥o

WIOD SUIMLLIR ®YHLS IpUILL
688€-857-(€020):L

80910 VA 13159010

079 3NS '}22.45 Juold 00T

Auedwio) suimwy ue ‘dnols Jsuped Uyes1s
yyws 1putig




yeozieis

UONELLION
RUOSAYS B ‘0jfR1uAz ‘ezeiulds ‘ewinixn

*JO Bieme Jou S|

yBnosyy papirosd

2JEp Swifed uo paseq oJe sfesodold JoLIED Y)ed)s
S[geuoIssILULIOoD Jou S| weiboud Siy L.

Ul [PUOIIPPE 10j JUSWINIOP AdeIBl|| SUSD PAYDENIE BU) MBIAS] 35E3]dy

’ewsuebloz :86249/0) JBJj0g IS!i- § SUORN|OS AdeIBy] BUBDH SuMWY

11 1y} sweiBoud JustuuIRIuOD 3503 Joj Aypiqel Aue swiepsip Ajssaidxe

pue ‘aleme si 3} Yaiym 03 sweiBoid JualLIRIUD 1502 LM dnolb ay) Jsisse Ajuo ued 71 ‘dnoiy ‘_mc«._mn_ Yyes1s ‘Ajjeuld weiboid

3y sajeplieA 1o 0 s3.6e JaLIed $50j-dods au ssajun ‘welboid

© Yons asinquiip. Jo 1dade [jim 1a1uied ssoj-dols Paldafes By Jayaym

Uo SauRLIEM 4O suoneussaldal ou saxew Jayuny )77 ‘dnoig Jsuped Wea)s swielbo.d yons Jo ssausAndayd ay) Buipiebal sanuelem

10 suonejuasaldas ou saxew ‘O77 ‘dnolo Jauned yies1s ‘dnoib ayy

SUORIPUOI-PUR-SULID) /LI

011ysuaq pue sbuires apiroid Aews sue60.d JUBLILIRILOD 1SOD S|IUM

dnoub. MMM JiStA dseaid Ip pue suia) jeba) 104

*UoRRIBUNWAL

40 SWLIOJ SNOLIBA 310 10 “UDISSIULIOD 3PLLIBAO ‘S99 BUnNSU0d ‘s99) Juswabeuety pue Bunumispun apnpul Aew uonesuadwo)
*Aojjod Saueansul o sseuisng siyy Buiinues pue Bupeld Jo Jnsal e se uonesuadL0d 10 S33) aAIRdRI AW dnoig Jaupied WjesIS

VIN

{SUOISS|UIWO;
%00 1SS} 2

siose| [epusjod ‘Majasy ¥202/02/S |
moimoy wiern obse Buipuad Wiels eBis T Bulpiiog 4] sdusidasns v | 0RE D ob1e Bulpusd snpeg 94nS0951g
papnjau} papnjau| JoN papnpou} papnjouj &S Ul papn[ou] Xy euey
BAGAY pojeishil| 2A0qY pajensnlll BAOQY PoyEnshil SAOGY poreIsnll
Ad
Wd3d 66'LS [EUOlPPY Wd3d 6618 IUoBIPPY Wd3d 66'1$ 12UOHPPY WdlSid 66'1$ [BUOMIPPY e s
19 spnjpoul 03

d o Mmooy Bupued | oo i T Mlaes Bufbusd Qd $0 majaay Buipuad ad 30 Ma1ARY Bulpusd papnjou} Bupiouy ueld
papnjoup papnpauj papnpou} Ppspnjouj papnpouj IouBAPY Jyoads)
%Pl %Y %3 %l vouasoyIg %
Y9'TLL YOV $ | 157829262 $ | 8z'eTY'S8ZT $ | zoregeBzs'e $ | zezeL'esLT 4 (suonnjog Adeiay | ausg “pjour) Auliger] 3509 wnuixey
%¥i %V %8 [ %L aouasoyIq %
YO TLLYIV'T $ | 16'829°282°C $ | 8TETH'S8ZT $ | ze'6e6'8ES'T $ | ZETBlEELT $ {suonnjos Adelsy 1 susD "pjoul) wWnIwaid pexid [enuuy

0¥'£€8°06 § | ov'ees’o6 ¢ | ov'eeg’os ¢ | or'eeR’es $ - ¢ |94 [enuuy suopnjog Adelayl suso sulmwy

66'1 $|661 $|661L sie6L $ - § :994 Nd3d suonnjog Adeiay ] susn sumuy

(weiboigq suonnjog Adessy) suss suimuiy Butpnious)
N . ‘ . SSNIDE SONGANSNEH VA0 L
s s e SR o = : h :
%01 %ol %T %EL 2ouaIalIg %
YZ'BLTL9E'T $ | LLS6L0VL'T $ | 88'685'881'Z $ {z190L289'T $|eeT6i'ssLT $ Aypgery 3509 wnwixe
%01 Yob= %T %tk douaIBHId %
Y2'6LTL9E'T $ | Lrsssovi'e $ | 89'685'881'C $ | z9oLzer'e $ {zezei'ssi'e $ Wil paxid fenuuy
LY R, y : —— S JONVANSNIZY V101
%01 %= %T %Ek QoUBIRHIA %
YTBLTLIET $ [ 11seLovi'T $ | 89'685°881°C $ [zi'olzer'e $ | zeT6lisslT $ winjuield olyoads [enuuy
12°€L2'161 $ | 65°66E'8L1 $ | 6v'z8c'z8l $ | 155297202 $ | 9£°665°6L1 $ wnjwoaig oivadg Aujuol
598y $ | 66ev $| 86wy $ | 8661 $ ey % |ansodwog 5507
LV'L9 $ 968 $|8L08 $ | L899 $ | ovos $ |[Anwey z6€T
Loze $|16€T $|iiez $ | 6962 $iziiz $ |Avo 33 €99}
veier veieh veiey vZieL  £4r43 JoeRUOY d1199dS
000°00¥ $ | 000°00% $ [ 000’00y $ [ 000°00% $ [ 0o0'0se $ ‘9jqnanpaq dyoads [enpiapul
paywun pajwiun payun pojuijun pajunjun JUSWISSINGUISY WNUIXEY SWSHT K290
pajunjun psjuiun pajwuny pajuun pajwun Junuixely awpayT ueld
Xy ? [2OIpAN Xy ? {BAPIN XY g [e2IPAN Xy ® [eIDOW X g [e3iponl :papnjau; syyousg d10eds
sewa1e) SAD MeWIED SAD JeweieD SAD Hewered SAD HRWaIe) SAD ‘Wad
VI s809 ViN s808 YN sE08 VIN S908 VIN SH08 -JopusA dn
VIN s809 VI 908 VI sg0¢9 VN s908 YW sg08 HIOMBN Odd
VI sg08€ ViN sg08 VI sg28 VI s809 YW s808 Vdl
v v v L7 :Bupey sauied
VW sg08 oormn wnupn wmin wihan UIIAYI
zuopdo | uondo femausy pejeobeN femausy juddny SS07T d01S J1d103dS
»z0oz ‘L Ainp 31YQ IALOTAST
Isnij eaueinsuj dnoig) funos aysduwer] dnox9

AuBdoD sumwy uy

4NOYO ¥INLIV

yijosls4

WOD'SUIMWB@YUWS IPUILY
688€-852-(£07)-L

80910 VI “13359010M

0T9 NS 39915 Ju0I4 00T

Auedwo) suimLuy ue ‘dnols Jaupied es1s
YHWSs 1puii




PT0z/ElS

yosep

Spioday Swie[ obie]

:yBnousy; pepinosd
B}EP SUIfE[d UO POSE] D18 S[ESOUOI] JOLLIED Y}jEalS

3|QRUOISSILLLIOD J0U S| Wweifold Siyly

UONBULIOJU [RUOKIPPE 10} JUSWIND0P AdRIaty] BUBY PaydEINe SU) MOIABI 35E3|dx
euoshis B ‘ojfRquAz ‘ezeluids ‘euinixnT ‘ewsuabloz :e5e1eA0) 1ejj0g ISiid- § SUORN[OS AdeiRy | SUBD SUIMWY

*J0 2JeMe JoU i 31 3ey) sweiboid JUBWUIRIUD 3503 Joj Ajjiqel| Aue swiepsip Ajssaidxe
PUE ‘21BME Si 3 UDIUM 0} Swei5oad Juswiuiejuoed 1503 Yym dnalb sy isisse Ajuo ued “377 “dnoig Jsuped Wesis ‘Alieuly “weibord

3y} S3jepi[eA 10 0 s2a16e JaLiied Ssoj-dols ay) ssejun ‘wesbo.d e ydns asInquiIs) O 3da038 |jIM JaLed SsOf-d0)s PRYIBIRS By JaURUM

UO S2NUELIEM 10 SuoRRIURSa.dal Ou Saxew Jayuny ‘D77 ‘dnoo Jauped yjeals “swesbosd yons Jo sseuaandaye ay) buipebal sanuelem
10 suonejusaidal ou sayeur “JT7 ‘dnoid Jaulied YIeIS ‘dnob s 0 Jysusq pue sBunes apiroid Aews sweibo.d JUBWUIRIUOD 150D SIUM

SUORIPUOD-PI

09°dl MMM JISIA 9se|d “

1p pue suls) [efs) 04

‘uoneBUNWaL

JO SULIO} SNOLBA JBL30 IO “UOISSIWILLIOD IPLLIDAO 533} BUnINSUO ‘s99) Juswiabeueus pue BuptmMIapUN SpNoul ARw uopesudwo)
*Aotjod @aueINSU; 10 SSaUISNG SIY) Bupiaies pue Buield J03Insa1 e Se uonesuadwo) 10 S92y A2 Aew dnoin Jaujied Leals

VIN .
it iSUOISSIUWOD
sIasE] [Efuaj0d MRy ¥202/02/S
mopney wiejg obieq Buipusd Uik} oo BUiptied K sauerdense pum sy LRl oBse] Bulpusd smes aunsojdsIal
papnjouj papnjou] joN papnjoy| Ppapnjou} £71S Ul papnjou| Xy eue)
BAOGY POIEHSNI B3A0AY PajensSAI SA0qY POTEnSHIi BAoqy perenshill
de
Wd3d 66'L$ [2UOIPPY Wd3d 66'LS 1eUOBIPPY Wd3d 66'}$ f2UOPPY Wdi3d 66'L$ [2UonIPPY. § suopnjos Adesel) sueo sumuly
19 epnpou; o}
Q3o MoINOY BUIPUSE || oo Buppuieg | Ud 10 MAIARY Bupuad Qd jo MajAvy Buipusd papnjou] Bupioup ueld)
papnjouj papnjay| papnpul papnpu} Ppapnpouj 22UBARY Ilj193dS

%0 %6~ %S %S ousHId %

89992951 $ | 08'997'596'1 $ | 95°L28'Iv0'T $ | ¥Z080'252T $ | zezBlissie $ (suognjog Adesay suen plout) Apiqer 3509 wnwixey
——= Lr AR

%0 %6~ %S %S 2ouaIayId %
89°992'961'C $ | 08'991'596°} $ | 957228 1Y0°T $ | T 080'4S2T $ | zezslssi' 3 (suonnjog Adeiay | suss pioul) wnjwold paxid fenuuy
0v°€E8°96 $ | ov'ecs'es $ [ ov'ece’os $ | 0p£€8'96 s b $ |:094 jenuuy suopnjog Adeloy auen suimwy
66°1 $| 6671 $|66% $ |66 $ = ¢ 994 Wd3d suopnjog Adelsy] susg sumury

(weiboid suonnjos Adessyy suag suimwy Buipniout)
% T L | e L — T SONVUNSNITY TV.I0L
e : 5 - = » =

Yovr~ %EL %0k %0 sousINId %
8ZEEY'6S0°T $ | ov'£e9'898°} $ | 9L VBYPYE'L $ | ¥R9vZ'09L'T $ | ze'Z6L'551L'T 3$ Aypger 109 wnwixepy

%obr~ %EL~ %01~ %0 oousIONIa %
8TEEV'650T $ | O¥ec9's98’L $ | 9L v6Y'VY6’)L $ | ¥89pZ'091T § | ZeZBl'SSLT 3 wniuwdig paxi4 fenuuy

S e e————  ——— 0 SONVHUNSNIEY T7.10L
e o = e, s = :

Yot~ %Si- %01 = %0 20UBIYIq %
8T'EEY'6S0T $ [ oreco’s9g’t $ [ 9LveY'YPe’L $ | verovziaal’s ¢ [ zezelssiz $ unjwaid ay1peds fenuuy
yr6L9'LLL $ | syeLi'ssl $ | 817110291 $ | J5°0Z0'08) § | 95766561 $ wniwa.lg 3193dg Ajy3uol
ey $ | ov'se $ | 9676t $| 6Eh $|6zyy 4 |eusodwog SS0Y
15'8S $ | €z0s $|88¢€s $ | 98'65 ${o0vos $ |fnwey 26£2T
0’61 $|6eiT $ | ¥66L $|size $izlie $ |fuo 33 €994

k24143 veieL ey gL verel J9R4UOY S1199dS
0007007 $ | 000°0s¥ $ | 000°0SY $ | 000’05t $ | 000°05E $ 8jqnonpaq d199ds fenpiApul
paywijun pajyunjun pajwun payuiufy pPapijuny JUBWLSINGUIISY WNUIXEY SWHOYT J41I9dS
pojwiun pajuun pajuun pajuun pajuun snwXely awnayT ueld
XY ' [BOIPON X ‘2 [BOIPOW XM B [eolpn 4 B [eJIPSIN X 2 [2oIPOR papnjou| S}yBUSE 21419808
sewsied SAD XiewoIed SAD suBWRIED SAD Jjiewared SAD Seuied SAD ‘Wad
VI s908 VIN s808 YN s808 VN sE09 ViN s808 -dopusp Hn
v sga0d ViN $908 YW s808g VI s809 VI s808 “YIOM}ON Odd
VIA sg08 VI S99 VI $809 YW s808 VW s€09 ‘VdL
v Y v v :Bupey sa11eD
Y $H08 oormin wnup wnugy wnupn HIHYD
zuondo 1 uondo [emaliay pejenobaN [emousy LRy $S01dOLS D1I03d!
rzoz ‘L Ainp ‘21Y0 JNLOFAAT
jsnij soueinsuj dnoug Ajunoy sarysduwery dNodD

Auedwod sumwy uy

yijosl

¢

e
é’»

LU0 SUIMIBE) YIS IPUILL
688€-852-(€00):L

80910 VN “12159210M

019 S3NS 193415 JU044 00T

Auedwo) suimuly ue ‘dnoig Jsuped Wijes1s
YHWS 1pulid




%0T-
w6 1$

88'es ¢
7661 $

A0ST$

jemauay

%C
westTz$

8109 $
11'e $

N00v$

jemauay

%8
wesees

€79 ¢
15v¢ ¢

ASLES

jemauay

%ST
w/Lyes

1€89 $
68'sc $

N0SES

jemauay

westT'es lenuuy

or'09 $ fiwe
Zric ¢ 918UIS

N0SES
wauny

AMewuwng pig sso1dois




